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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 2:50 PM

To: 'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball
Subject: FCC Application Granted

Dasaro USA, LLC
ITC-214-20090421-00170

We have received notification from Team Telecom that their evaluation of your application is
complete. We have, therefore, granted the above application in IBFS June 19, 2009. You may
begin providing service tomorrow. This application will be included on our next Actions Taken
Public Notice, which will be published on Thursday, July 2, 2009. You may obtain a copy of the
Public Notice via IBFS upon release.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications (ommission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail> Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

6/19/2009
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 12:07 PM

To: ‘reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'info@rmtelecomlaw.com’; 'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com'
Cc: 'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’;

'jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net’; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'lettsw@state.gov’;
'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov'; 'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov';
'Christina.saari@associates.hqg.dhs.gov'; 'CarrolID@state.gov';
'‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; "TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov';
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goVv';
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'jmchale@ustr.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov’;
'glenn.kaminsky @hg.dhs.goV'; 'richard.gault@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Katrina.Carlile@hq.dhs.gov';
'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hqg.dhs.gov'’; 'Jenny.R.Randall@hq.dhs.gov';
'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'; George Li; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard
Griboff; James Ball

Subject: FCC Applications Granted
Attachments: DA-09-1496A1[1].pdf

ITC-214-20080221-00085
Virtual Communications, LL.C

ITC-214-20081105-00491
World IP Phone, Inc.

ITC-214-20090421-00170
Dasaro USA, LLC

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 2, 2009; Report
No. TEL-01369 DA 09-1496 (attached).

Withdrawal
ITC-214-20090327-00136
MTS Telco, LLC

By notification filed June 25, 2009, Applicant notified the Commission of the Withdrawal of their
international section 214 authorization.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

7/2/2009



[TT] FCC application status for the week of May 17, 2009 Page 1 of 1

JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2 @ usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 1:29 PM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2 @ usdoj.gov

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for the week of May 17, 2009
Team Telecom requests that the following matters be REMOVED from streamline:
ITC-214-20090421-00170 Dasaro USA
ITC-214-20090429-00183 Newcom, Inc.
SES-ASG-20090403-00406 SkyWave Mobile Communications, Corp.
ITC-T/C-20090504-00191 Orlando Telephone Co, Inc./Summit Broadband Inc.
ITC-T/C-20090408-00153 NexUStel/CAG/Nexitos/Greentel
ITC-T/C-20090416-00166 NexUStel/CAG/Nexitos/Greentel

We will make the necessary electronic entries for the formally docketed matters.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134

5/20/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:32 PM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff, James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

Cc: Rockoff, Jennifer
Subject: Team Telecom Clearance: Dasaro (ITC-214-20090421-00170)

Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced matter.
If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Rockoff (cc'd).
Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield
Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff 9
National Security Division \\ \\\\Q\
U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945

M-(202) 598-0667 % \o \A \w\\ / \

6/18/2009



